GRAS Notice (GRN) No. 788 with amendment
https://www.fda.gov/food/generally-recognized-safe-gras/gras-notice-inventory










































































































































9. APEPNDIX II

Additional Data on Afflatoxin Analysis from three batches
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GRAS Notice (GRN) 788 amendment

From: Madhu Soni

To: Morissette, Rachel

Subject: RE: missing information for GRN 000788
Date: Monday, August 06, 2018 11:25:48 AM
Attachments: image007.png

Expert Panel CVs for pea protein GRAS GRN 788.pdf

Dear Dr. Morissette,
Sorry for the oversight, please find attached GRAS Panel CV's as mentioned in our Pea Protein
GRAS notice (GRN 000788). If you have any questions, please let me know

Best regards
Madhu

Madhu 6. Soni, PhD, FACN, FATS
Soni & Associates Inc.

749 46 Syuare

Vero Beach, F1, 32968, USA

Phone: +1-772-299-0746; Cell: +1-772-538-0104
WWw.Soniassociates.net

From: Morissette, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Morissette@fda.hhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Madhu Soni <sonim@bellsouth.net>

Subject: missing information for GRN 000788

Dear Dr. Soni,
The CV information for the GRAS panel in GRN 000788 is referenced in Footnote 9, but no attachments
containing the CVs were provided with the submitted notice. Can you please provide these missing

attachments to me via email at your earliest convenience?

Best regards,

Rachel

Rachel Morissette, Ph.D.
Consumer Safety Officer

Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition
Office of Food Additive Safety
U.S. Food and Drug Administration

rachel.morissette@fdahhs.gov
U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION
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